Overview

PART A	Page
Recommendations for Research and Action to Protect the Tropical Forests	26
PART B The Commission's Terms of Reference and Work to Date	56
Chapter 1 Outline of the Issue; Establishment and Mandate of the Commission	56
Chapter 2 Composition of the Commission	61
Chapter 3 Work of the Commission to Date	63
PART C The Earth's Forests	75
Chapter 1 Forest Vegetation – A Geographical Survey	75
Chapter 2 The Importance of the Forests	82
PART D The Forests Outside of the Tropics	97
Chapter 1 Current Distribution and Past Development	98
Chapter 2 The Extent of Current Damage to Forests	108
Chapter 3 Causes of the New Kinds of Forest Damage	119
Chapter 4 Impact of the New Kinds of Forest Damage	131
Chapter 5 The Effects of Global Climate Change on the Forests	137

PART E Pag	је
Tropical Forest Ecosystems14	3
Chapter 1 Types of Tropical Forest Vegetation and Their Geographical Distribution 14:	.3
Chapter 2 Attributes and Significance of the Flora and Fauna	
PART F The Extent and Development of Tropical Deforestation	7
Chapter 1 Present Forest Cover and How It Is Changing Over Time	7
Chapter 2 Forest Inventory Methods	3
PART G The Causes of Tropical Deforestation	•
Chapter 1 Introduction)
Chapter 2 Expansion of Agricultural Land at the Expense of the Forest	<u>}</u>
Chapter 3 Fuelwood And Timber Production)
Chapter 4 Large-scale Industrial, Hydroelectric and Infrastructural Projects	,
Chapter 5 The Indirect Causes of Tropical Deforestation 334 1. The global economic situation 334 2. The debt problems of the tropical forest countries 356 3. Population growth 371	
Supplementary opinion on Part G, Chapters 1-4	
Supplementary opinion on Part G, Chapter 5, Sections 1 and 2 408	

PART H The Impact of Tropical Deforestation	Page . 425
Chapter 1 Impact on the Global Climate	. 425
Chapter 2 Effects on the Regional Climate and Consequences for the Remaining Forests .	. 458
Chapter 3 Ecological Effects	. 491
Chapter 4 Socioeconomic Effects	. 521
PART I Measures to Date, Possibilities for Action and Recommendations for Protection of the Tropical Forests	. 577
Chapter 1 International and European Action to Date	. 577
Chapter 2 Potential Action	. 639
Chapter 3 Recommendations for Research and Action to Protect the Tropical Forests	789
Supplementary opinion on Part I, Chapter 2, Section 2	818
Dissenting opinion on Part I, Chapter 3, Section 1	826
Personal declaration of a Commission member on the Dissenting Opinion on Part I, Chapter 3, Section 1	851
APPENDIX	
1. Bibliography 2. Glossary 3. List of abbreviations and acronyms 4. Enquete-Commission Printed Papers	927 956

Table of Contents

		Page
and /	Γ A mmendations for Research Action to Protect the Tropical sts	26
1.	Recommendations for Action	26
	Analysis of the situation	26
	Objectives	27
1.1	Measures at the international level	29
1.1.1	Crash program to save the tropical forests	29
1.1.2	International Convention on Protection of the Tropical For- ests	31
1.1.3	Intensification of activities to protect the tropical forests within the scope of the United	20
	Nations - United Nations Environment	36
	Program (UNEP) - Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nati-	37
	ons (FAO) - The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural	37
	Organization (UNESCO)	38
	- World Bank	38
	 International Tropical Timber Organization (ITTO) 	39
	 General Agreement on Tar- iffs and Trade (GATT) 	39
1.1.4	International efforts to alleviate the debt problems of the Third World	39
1.2	Measures at the European Community (EC) level	40
1.2.1	Support for international initia-	
1.2.2	EC measures	40 41
1.3	Contribution of the Federal	• • •
	Republic of Cormany	42

		Page
1.3.1	More extensive program and	
400	project work	43
1.3.2	Environmental compatibility of all international endeavors	44
1.3.3	Provision of capital	45
1.3.4	Debt relief for tropical forest	40
	countries	47
1.3.5	Progress reports	47
2.	Research Requirements	50
2.1	Size and development of tropi-	30
••••	cal forest stands	51
2.2	Tropical ecology	52
2.2.1	Basic aspects	52
2.2.2	Effects	52
2.3	Tropical forests and climate	53
2.3.1	Basic aspects	53
2.3.2	The effects of deforestation .	53
2.4	Environmentally and socially	
	compatible land use	54
2.5	Economic evaluation	54
3.	Figures	55
4.	Tables	55
PART	В	
The C	ommission's Terms of Refe-	
rence	and Work to Date	5 6
Chapte		
and M	of the Issue; Establishment andate of the Commission	56
		-
Chapte	er 2	
Compo	osition of the Commission	61

Members of the Commission .

Staff of the Commission's Secretariat

61

62

13

1.

2.

		Page
Chapt		
Work	of the Commission to Date	63
Notes		74
PART	С	
The E	arth's Forests	75
Chapt	er 1	
	t Vegetation - A Geographical	
	y	75
1.	Distribution	75
2.	Vegetation zones	77
3.	Notes	80
4.	Figures	81
5 .	Tables	81
Chapt	er 2	
The In	nportance of the Forests	82
1.	General discussion	82
2.	Climate regulation	82
2.1	The global climate	82
2.2	Regional climates	85
3.	Protective function	86
4.	The economic importance of	
	forests	87
5 .	Biological diversity	93
6.	Notes	94
7 .	Figures	96
8.	Tables	96
PART	_	
The F	orests Outside of the Tropics	97
Prelim	inary remarks	97
Chapt		
Curre	nt Distribution and Past	
	opment	98
1.	Current distribution	98
2.	Past history of the forests	99
3.	Notes	105
4.	Figures	107
5	Tahias	107

		Page
Chap	rter 2	
The I	Extent of Current Damage to	
Fores	Bts	108
1.	Damage	108
2.	Forest damage survey me-	440
_	thods	113
3.	Notes	117
4.	Figures	118
5 .	Tables	118
Chap	iter 3	
•	es of the New Kinds of Forest	
Dami	age	119
1.	Theories to explain the forest	
	damage	119
2.	Emissions of anthropogenic	400
_	trace gases	120
3.	Acidification of the soils	126
4.	Notes	127
5.	Figures	130
6.	Tables	130
Chap		
	ct of the New Kinds of Forest	131
1.	Impact on the greenhouse ef-	
	fect	131
2.	Economic impacts	133
3.	Notes	135
Chap	ter 5	
The I	Effects of Global Climate	
	ge on the Forests	137
Notes	3	141
Figure	9S	142
PART	-	4.40
Tropi	cal Forest Ecosystems	143
Che-	4a. 4	
Chap	ter 1 s of Tropical Forest Vegetation	
	is of Tropical Forest Vegetation Their Geographical Distribution	143
1.	Definition of the tropics	143
2.	Site factors	143
4.	One factors	. 40

		Page
3.	Classification of tropical forest	J
	formations	149
	 Moist evergreen tropical for- 	
	ests	152
	- Moist deciduous forests	155
	- Dry deciduous forests	157
	- Tropical forests under spe-	457
	cial site conditions	157
	- Primary forests	160
	- Secondary forests	160
	- Logged-over forests	161
4. 5.	Notes	161
	Figures	162
6.	Tables	163
Chap	oter 2	
Attrit	outes and Significance of the	
	and Fauna	164
1.	Attributes	164
1.1	Biological diversity	164
1.2	Endemism	167
1.3	Adaptation and specialization	168
1.4	High proportion of woody plants	169
1.5	Complex biological communities	160
1.6		169
2.	Other attributes	170
2. 3.	Significance	171
3. 4	Notes	174
4.	Tables	176
PAR1	-	
The E	Extent and Development of	477
	cal Deforestation	177
Prelin	ninary Remarks	177
Chap	ter 1	
	ent Forest Cover and How It Is	
Cnan	ging Over Time	177
1. 2.	Present forest cover	177
	The extent of destruction	187
2.1	The extent of destruction at the beginning of the 1980s	187
2.2	The extent of destruction in	107
۷.۷	1989	194

		raye
3.	Afforestation and reforestation	195
4.	Other Changes	202
5.	Predicted Future Development	202
6.	Notes	204
7.	Figures	207
8.	Tables	207
Chap		
Fores	st Inventory Methods	208
1.	The FAO Forest Inventory in 1980	208
2.	The use of remote sensing in modern regional forest inventories	210
3.	Methods used in other forest inventories	218
4.	A summary of the methods to be used for the 1990 FAO Forest Resources Assessment (illustrated by examples for Li-	
	beria and Indonesia)	219
4.1	Introduction	219
4.2	Project objectives	220
4.3	Results of the inventory	221
4.4	Evaluation methods	221
4.4.1	General methodology	221
4.4.2	Evaluation approaches and an- alytical models	222
	Analysis of existing reliable data	222
	 Use of NOAA AVHRR satellite images for identifying 	
	forest areas	225
	- The statistical procedure	228
	- The sampling procedure	232
4.5	The proposal for continuous global monitoring of forest re-	234
5.	sources Other planned and already ini-	234
	tiated forest inventories	235
6.	Tasks and research recom- mendations	236
	- Tasks	236
	- Research recommendations	236
7.	Notes	236
, . 3.	Figures	237
3. 9.	Tables	238
٠.	radica	200

PART	· G	
The (Causes of Tropical Deforesta-	
tion		239
Chap	iter 1	
		239
mao	duction	239
Chap	oter 2	
Expa	nsion of Agricultural Land at	
the E	xpense of the Forest	242
1.	Conflict: agricultural land vs.	
	forest	242
2.	Small-farmer shifting cultiva-	
_	tion	243
3.	Large-scale agroindustrial pro-	
	jects (including livestock production)	046
4.	Agricultural instants of the in	246
٦.	Agricultural imports of the industrialized countries	251
5.	National settlement programs	231
	Indonesia	253
	Brazil	256
	Malaysia	260
	Malaysia	
6.	Paraguay	261
0.	Land tenure, land distribution and tax laws	261
7.	Notes	266
8.	Figures	269
	ga. 00	209
Chap	eter 3	
Fuelv	wood And Timber Production	270
1.	Commercial logging	272
1.1	Logging rates, domestic con-	
	sumption and exports	272
1.2	Imports of the industrialized	
	countries	278
1.3	The uses and importance of	
	tropical woods	285
1.4	Probable future development	
1.5	of the tropical timber trade	288
1.5	The impact of logging me-	
	thods on tropical forest cover	289
	Selective felling	290
1.6	Clear-felling	294
0.1	Forest legislation and logging	205
	concessions	295

Page

		Page
1.7	Government policies	300
2.	Fuelwood needs	302
2.1	Current fuelwood needs	302
2.1	The fuelwood crisis	304
2.2	Predicted development of fuel-	304
2.3	wood demand	306
3.	Notes	310
4.	Tables	313
5.	Figures	314
Chapte		
Large-	scale Industrial, Hydroelec- d Infrastructural Projects	315
		315
1.	Large-scale industrial projects	315
2.	Large-scale hydroelectric pro-	320
2	jects	328
3. 4.	Infrastructural measures	331
	Notes	
5.	Tables	332
6.	Figures	333
Chapte		
	direct Causes of Tropical De-	334
	nary remarks	334
1.	The global economic situation	334
		004
1.1	The situation of the developing countries before 1945	336
1.2	The reorientation of the world economy after 1945	336
4.0		000
1.3	International economic relations – foreign trade	337
1.4	International economic relations – capital transfer	348
1.5	The importance of the envi-	
	ronment in the economic process	352
2.	The debt problems of the tro- pical forest countries	356
2.1	Development, magnitude and structure of the foreign debts	356
2.2	The causes of indebtedness	363
2.3	The consequences of indeb-	000
2.3	tedness for the affected deve-	366
	loping countries	300

		Page
3.	Population growth	371
3.1	Population growth in figures	371
3.2	Population development and deforestation in the tropics	382
3.3	Religious, political, socioeco- nomic and legal factors related to population development and structure	384
4.	Notes	388
٠. 5.	Tables	392
5. 6.	Figures	392
Comn	ementary opinion of various nission members on Part G, ters 1-4	393
O nap		000
Comn Chapt econo	ementary opinion of various nission members on Part G, ter 5, Section 1: "The global omic situation" and Section 2: debt problems of the tropical	
	countries"	408
PART	н	
The la	mpact of Tropical	
	estation	425
Chap	ter 1	
Impa	ct on the Global Climate	425
1.	The greenhouse effect	425
1.1	Emissions of greenhouse	
	gases	428
1.1.1	Emissions of carbon dioxide .	431
1.1.2	Emissions of nitrogen oxides and their impact on low-level	
	ozone concentrations	433
1.1.3	Methane emissions	436
1.1.4	Emissions of nitrous oxide	437
1.1.5	Emissions of other trace gases	437
	- Carbon monoxide	437
	- Non-methane hydrocarbons	438
1.2	Estimates of carbon dioxide	700
	emissions	438
1.2.1	Estimates of forest areas clea-	· -
-	red for various land-use types	439
1.2.2	Estimates of the density of biomass according to tropical	
	forest type	439

		Page
1.2.3	Estimates of the amount of carbon fixed by secondary vegetation	443
1.2.4	Release of CO ₂ as a function of time and long-term storage of carbon	445
1.3	The impact of increased CO ₂ concentration on plant growth (the CO ₂ fertilizer effect)	446
2.	Further effects on the global climate	448
2.1	Change in albedo	448
2.2	Change in the atmospheric hydrological cycle	450
2.3	Changes to the aerosol content of the atmosphere	451
3.	Notes	452
4.	Tables	457
5.	Figures	457
and C	s on the Regional Climate consequences for the Remai- Forests	458
1.	Climatic factors	458
1.1	Hydrological cycle	458
1.1.1	The hydrological cycle of	
	Amazonia	460
1.1.2	Direct effects on the hydrolo- gical cycle	462
1.1.3	Indirect effects on the hydrolo- gical cycle	464
	- The influence of albedo	464
	 The influence of surface roughness 	468
	The impact of other soil and plant properties	469
	 Quantitative assessment of the effects on the hydrologi- 	470
1.1.4	Changed changes	470 470
1.1.4	Observed changes	470
1.1.5	Calculated changes The importance of the hydro-	712
1.1.0	logical cycle for the drought in the Sahelian zone	474
12	Temperature	477

		raye
1.3	Further climatic elements	477
2.	Relevant climate models	478
2.1	Summary	480
	- Wilson	481
	- Henderson-Sellers and	404
	Gornitz - Dickinson and Henderson-	481
	Sellers	482
	- Lean and Warrilow	482
	- Nobre	483
2.2	Sources of error	483
3.	Consequences for the remain-	
	ing forestland	484
4.	Open questions and recom-	
	mendations for research	485
	- Open questions	485
	- Recommendations for re- search	485
5.	Notes	486
5. 6.	Tables	490
7.	Figures	490
• •	i igures	430
Chap	oter 3	
Ecol	ogical Effects	491
1.	Biodiversity	491
1.1	Estimating loss of species	491
1.2	Mechanisms causing the ex-	
4.0	tinction of species	495
1.3	Biodiversity in secondary and logged-over forests	503
2.	Soils	505 505
2.1	Soil erosion mechanisms	505
2.2	Soil erosion after logging	506
2.3	Erosion and nutrient depletion	500
	as a consequence of land-use	
	changes	508
3.	Feedback effects on other tro-	
	pical ecosystems	516
3.1	Damage to water catchment areas as a result of soil ero-	
	sion	516
3.2	Introduction of nutrients	517
3.3	Increased tropospheric ozone	J.,
	concentrations	517
4.	Notes	518
5.	Tables	520
6.	Figures	521

		Page	
Chapter 4			
Socio	economic Effects	521	
Introd	uction	521	
1.	Economic effects of a variety		
	of forest uses and their sub-		
	sequent social costs	522	
1.1	Timber production	522	
1.1.1	Commercial logging	522	
	West Africa	523	
	- Côte d'Ivoire	523	
	- Gabon	525	
	- Liberia	525	
	Southeast Asia	525	
	- The Philippines	525	
	- Malaysia	527	
	- Summary	527	
	- Subsequent costs	528	
1.1.2	Sustainable wood production	529	
1.1.3	Conversion of natural		
	forestland to tree plantations .	530	
1.2	Traditional forest uses	531	
	- Hunting and gathering	531	
	 Traditional shifting culti- 		
	vation	533	
1.3	Smallholder farming	534	
1.4	Large-scale agricultural		
	projects	536	
1.4.1	Large-scale monocropping	536	
	- Liberia	536	
	- Malaysia	537	
	- Ecuador	539	
	- Subsequent costs	539	
1.4.2	Cattle ranching	540	
1.5	Large-scale industrial projects	543	
	Brazil	543	
	 Impact on employment 	546	
	- Subsequent costs	547	
	- Energy supply	547	
	Sarawak	549	
1.6	Analysis of various types of		
	land use	550	
2.	The economic impact of ecolo-		
_	gical and climatic damage	552	
3.	Social effects	555	

		Page
3.1	Destruction of the habitats of	
	indigenous communities	555
	- Eastern Malaysia	557
	- Central Africa	560
	- Brazil	562
3.2	Conflicts of interest as a result	566
	of competition for land use - The increase in social ten-	500
	sion	566
	- Migration problems	567
4.	Open questions and recom-	00,
7.	mendations for research	569
5.	Notes	570
6.	Tables	576
7.	Figures	576
• •	ga. 00	0.0
PART	· =	
	ures to Date, Possibilities for	
	and Recommendations for	
Prote	ction of the Tropical Forests .	577
Chapt	ter 1	
	ational and European Action	
to Da		577
1.	International action and initia-	
	tives	577
1.1	Tropical Forestry Action Plan	
	(TFAP)	577
1.1.1	Origins and concept	578
	Forestry and land use	578
	Development of the forest and	
	timber economy	579
	Fuelwood and energy	579
	Conservation of tropical forest	570
	ecosystems	579 579
1.1.2		5/9
1.1.2	Financing and procedure for drawing up plans	582
	World Bank	583
	Netherlands	583
	Inter-American Development	303
	Bank	584
	Federal Republic of Germany	584
1.1.3	Status of implementation	584
	- Financing requirements	586
	- Staff requirements	587
	- Contribution to date by the	307
	Federal Republic of Ger-	
	many	588

1.1.4	Nongovernmental organizations (NGOs) and Tropical Forestry Action Plan (TFAP)	590
1.1.5	Assessment	592
1.2	International Tropical Timber Agreement (ITTA) and Interna- tional Tropical Timber Organi-	
	zation (ITTO)	598
1.2.1	Objectives of the agreement .	598
1.2.2	Membership, financing and main areas of activity of the International Tropical Timber	
	Organization	599
	- Membership	599
	- Financing	603
	- Main activities	605
1.2.3	Assessment	606
		000
1.3	Other activities of international	608
	governmental organizations	000
1.3.1	United Nations Educational,	
	Scientific and Cultural Organi-	000
	zation (UNESCO)	608
1.3.2	United Nations Environment	
	Program	610
1.3.3	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	
	(FAO)	612
1.4	International government initiatives	613
1.4.1	Toronto Economic Summit	613
1.4.2	International Environmental Protection Conference at The	
	Hague	613
1.4.3	Paris Economic Summit	614
1.4.4	Noordwijk Ministerial Confe- rence on Air Pollution and Cli-	
	matic Changes	616
1.5	Activities of nongovernmental	
	organizations (NGOs)	617
2.	Action and initiatives at the	
L .	European level	620
2.1	European Parliament (EP)	620
2.1		020
2.2	EC Commission and Council	622
	of the European Communities	022
2.2.1	Cooperation with the develo-	000
	ping countries	622
	 Forestry development mea- 	
	sures	625
	- Stabilization of ACP earn-	
	ings	627

Page

		Page
	 Research activities 	629
2.2.2	! International activities of the EC	620
2.2.3	Support for bilateral coopera- tion between individual Mem- ber States and developing	630
2.2.4	Nongovernmental organiza-	631
2.3	tions (NGOs)	631
	Council of Europe	632
2.4	Assessment	632
3.	Notes	632
4.	Tables	638
5.	Figures	638
-	oter 2	
	ntial Action	639
1.	Proposals for measures in in- ternational law and institution-	
1.1	al action	640
	Possible international conventions	640
1.2	Activities and tasks of international governmental organizations (IGOs)	646
1.2.1	Survey of activities of interna- tional governmental organiza- tions in the environmental sector	646
	The role of international governmental organizations	046
	in environmental policy	648
	 United Nations Environment Program (UNEP) 	657
	 International governmental organizations with no direct environmental role 	250
1.2.2	Proposals for an extension of the environmental policy terms	659
	of reference of the United Na- tions (UN)	660
	- Strengthening the United Nations Environment Program	660
	Creation of a new international governmental organization to deal with the environment within the United Nations system	663
	· TAUDIN SYSTEM	nn:s

		Page
	 Coordination of the work of specialized organizations and other agencies of the United Nations in the envi- ronmental policy and environmentally relevant sectors 	669
	- Evaluation	670
1.3	Work and terms of reference of national and international nongovernmental organizations	670
1.3.1	Main activity areas and func- tions of national nongovernmental organiza-	
1.3.2	The main areas of activity and functions of international nongovernmental organi-	671
1.4	zations	673
1.4.1	societies	676
1.4.2	tion of indigenous societies National protection of human	678
	rights	679
1.4.3	Action taken by the govern- ments directly concerned	682
1.4.4	Possibilities for action by the industrialized countries	686
2.	Development cooperation and protection of the tropical forests	688
2.1	Conceptual orientation of project promotion aimed at con-	
2.1.1	serving the tropical forests Starting points for measures	691
	outside of the forestry sector	691
	Buffer zone developmentCombating poverty	693
	- Promotion of women	694 695
	- Agricultural sector	696
	Land reforms	0.00
	Increasing agricultural production	697
	 Increasing agricultural pro- duction per unit area of land . 	697
	 Development of agricultural- ly suitable land outside of 	
	the forests	698

		Page
	- Rehabilitation of degraded	000
	farming land	699
	Energy sector More efficient utilization of	699
	fuelwood	
	Substitution of other energy	
	sources Improvement of the fuelwood	
	supply	702
	- Transport of fuelwood from	
	areas with a surplus to areas in which there is a	
	shortage	702
	- Utilization of wastewood	
	from logging and scrap from the wood-processing	
	industry	703
	- Measures to increase fuel-	
2.1.2	wood production Promotion and further	703
2.1.2	development of forestry mea-	
	sures	704
	- Direct forest protection by	
	establishing nature conservation areas	705
	- The importance and the	
	problems of conservation	705
	- Integrally protected nature	705
	reserves	707
	- National parks	707
	 Managed nature reserves . 	707
	- Landscape conservation	707
	- Ethnological protection	707
	areas	707
	 Resource conservation 	
	Managed resource constraint	708
	 Managed resource conservation areas 	708
	Planning of conservation areas	
	Forest areas in tropical re-	
	gions that are particularly endangered or worthy of	
	protection	708
	Measures for management of forcet recourses.	71-
	of forest resources Forest plantations	711 711
	Management of natural	/ 1 1
	forests	714

		Page
	Agroforestry	714
	Village forestry	71€
	Utilization and marketing of forest resources	717
	 Measures for improving the general conditions for fores- try activities 	718
	Improvement of training Strengthening of forest administrations Enhancing ecological	719 719
	awareness	719
2.2	Environmental impact assessments	720
2.2.1	Procedures for environmental impact assessment	720
2.2.2	Experience to date	724
2.2.3	Evaluation	724
2.3	Systematic, coordinated use of the various instruments of bilateral and multilateral development cooperation to promote conservation of the tropical forests	726
2.3.1	Technical cooperation projects	726
2.3.2	Promotional measures in the field of financial cooperation	727
2.3.3	Promotion of nongovernmental organizations	727
2.4	Coordination of promotional efforts	729
2.5	Supportive measures in the Federal Republic of Germany	729
2.5.1	Research	730
2.5.2	Training	730
3.	Proposals for financial and economic policy measures	731
3.1	Debt remission and debt rescheduling	731
3.1.1	Institutions, objectives and in- struments of previous debt strategies	732

		Page
	 Debt rescheduling 	
	negotiations	732
	Paris Club	732
	Bank consortiums	733
	- New debt-relief initiatives	733
	The Baker Plan	734
	The Brady Plan	734
	Debt conversion	737
	Interest reduction	737
	New loans	737
3.1.2	Possible elements of a debt-	
••••	reduction strategy	739
	- General remission of debts	739
	- Partial remission of debts	741
	- Debt for equity	743
	- Debt-for-nature swaps	745
	Objective and procedure	,
	Swaps carried out to date	745
	- Evaluation	746
3.2	Provision of capital	748
3.2.1	Establishment of an Environ-	740
3.2.1	mental Fund	748
3.2.2	Bilateral financial assistance	751
3.3	Alternatives for action by the	731
3.3	developing countries	752
3.3.1		132
3.3.1	Establishment and expansion	
	of a capable domestic financial and credit sector	752
3.3.2	Einangial and acanomic nation	132
3.3.2	Financial and economic policy stabilization efforts	754
3.4	Improvement of market condi-	754
3.4	tions for commodities and in-	
	termediate and final products	
		756
3.4.1	from the developing countries	756
3.4.1	The general development of	756
0.40	market conditions since 1947	/50
3.4.2	The development of the com-	764
	modity markets	761
	- Attempted solutions	761
	- Evaluation	766
3.4.3	Development of markets for	
	semifinished and finished	
	products	767
3.5	Proposals for measures in the	
	timber sector	768
3.5.1	Elaboration of a code of	
	conduct	768
	 Code of conduct of the Ger- 	
	man Timber Importers Fe-	
	deration	768
	- Evaluation	770
3.5.2	Restrictions of imports and/or	
	use of tropical woods	771

		Page
	- Refrainment from use of	
	tropical woods	771
	- Import bans	773
	- Evaluation	775
4.	Notes	777
5.	Tables	787
6.	Figures	788
Chapt	ter 3	
Recor	nmendations for Research	
and A	ction to Protect the Tropical	
Fores	Recommendations for action .	789
1.		789
	Analysis of the situation	789
	Objectives	790
1.1	Measures at the international	791
	level	791
1.1.1	Crash program to save the tropical forests	791
1.1.2	International Convention on	, , ,
	Protection of the Tropical For-	
	ests	793
1.1.3	Intensification of activities to	
	protect the tropical forests	
	within the scope of the United	700
	Nations - United Nations Environment	798
	Program (UNEP)	800
	- Food and Agriculture Orga-	000
	nization of the United Nati-	
	ons (FAO)	800
	- The United Nations Educa-	
	tional, Scientific and Cultural	
	Organization (UNESCO)	801
	- World Bank	801
	- International Tropical Timber	004
	Organization (ITTO)	801
	 General Agreement on Tar- iffs and Trade (GATT) 	802
1.1.4	International efforts to allevi-	002
1.1.4	ate the debt problems of the	
	Third World	802
1.2	Measures at the European	
	Community (EC) level	802
1.2.1	Support for international initia-	
·	tives	803
1.2.2	EC measures	804
1.3	Contribution of the Federal	
	Republic of Germany	805

		Page
1.3.1	More extensive program and project work	805
1.3.2	Environmental compatibility of all international endeavors	807
1.3.3	Provision of capital	807
1.3.4	Debt relief for tropical forest countries	808
1.3.5	Progress reports	810
2.	Research requirements	810
2.1	Size and development of tropical forest stands	813
2.2	Tropical ecology	814
2.2.1	Basic aspects	814
2.2.2	Effects	814
2.3	Tropical forests and climate	815
2.3.1	Basic aspects	815
2.3.2	The effects of deforestation	815
2.4	Environmentally and socially	
	compatible land use	816
2.5	Economic evaluation	816
3.	Figures	817
4.	Tables	817
Comm Chapt coope	ementary opinion of various hission members on Part I, er 2, Section2: "Development ration and protection of the troorests"	818
		0.0
missio	nting opinion of various Com- n members on Part I, Chapter tion 1: "Recommendations for	
action'	non it recommendations for	826
	***************************************	020
Prelim	inary remarks	826
Definit	ion of the goals of protection .	828
for pro	ationally integrated strategies stection of the tropical forests.	828
Four-p	hase emergency plan to save	
	pical forests	830
I.	Proposed measures	832
łI.	Measures at the national and	
	EC levels	833

		Page
	 Reorientation of development cooperation	
	- Debt-relief strategies	833
	 Initiatives to protect the rights of indigenous peoples 	835
	 Establishment of a new supply of energy 	836
	 Focus on tropical forest protection projects 	836
	Initiatives by the Federal Republic of Germany at the EC level	837
III.	Measures at the international level	838
	 Establishment of a Tropical Forest Fund	839
	- Solving the debt crisis	842
	 Agreement on protection of the tropical forests 	843
	 Restructuring of the Tropical Forestry Action Plan (TFAP) 	844
	Revision of the International Tropical Timber Agreement	0
	(ITTA)	846
	 Restructuring of the world economy 	846
	 Reforms of multilateral development banks, the 	
	IMF and the FAO	849
Concluding remarks		850
sion r	onal declaration of the Commis- member Prof. Dr. Klaus M. Mey- ich on the Dissenting Opinion on	
Part I	Chapter 3, Section 1: "Recom- lations for action"	851
APPE	NDIX	
1.	Bibliography	852
2.	Glossary	927
3.	List of abbreviations and acronyms	956
4.	Enquete-Commission Printed	300
	Papers	960